

# Re: Next Round LTEP

---

**From:** "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">  
**To:** "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Mon, 17 Jul 2017 12:47:04 -0400

---

Thanks!! Just emailed you saying do the one for Andrew as never heard from gillian.

Sounds like the FN meeting may end up being tomorrow. Waiting to hear from shamira.

---

**From:** Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)  
**Sent:** Monday, July 17, 2017 12:45 PM  
**To:** Greenberg, Martha (CAB)  
**Subject:** RE: Next Round LTEP

---

We have set or going to set up the one with Andrew on Friday. I have also left you one of Pina's famous tiramisu. It is delicious

---

**From:** Greenberg, Martha (CAB)  
**Sent:** July 17, 2017 12:45 PM  
**To:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)  
**Cc:** Moore, Karen (CAB)  
**Subject:** Re: Next Round LTEP

Hi,

We are working to get these set up and touching base with Mike this aft to loop him in.

Thanks,  
Martha

---

**From:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** Friday, July 14, 2017 4:58 PM  
**To:** Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** RE: Next Round LTEP

Good Afternoon:

Given Bevan & Gillian away, I was advised to get timeslots from Mike Jancik's office for next round LTEP briefings.

To that end, have confirmed :

**Thursday 20 July 11.30-1pm | Review of Long Term Energy Plan Final Cabinet Submission (Policy**

Document) = the Cab Sub tracking to 26 July Cabinet.

- *As discussed, we are taking a major crack at turning the 130+page document into a much shorter deck. Each of ENE three divisions have been given a constraint target for their slides. Somewhat appropriately, we are aiming to take 25% off (on average).*

**Wednesday 2 August 1.30-2.30pm** | Review of next round LTEP / OFHP Model Assumptions (Pricing Outlooks).

- *This would be a report back based on this past Thursday's 12.30-pm multicornerers regarding the reconciliation of OFHP with LTEP.*
- *Note that delay in report back on this item has been established to ensure that all possible resources for modeling needs are dedicated to preparing for the Hydro Quebec briefing next Friday, given the timeline sensitivity requested articulated by PO yesterday on that file. This also gives ENE time to focus on the LTEP Cabinet Submission on 26 July and come back with a stronger options item for the week after Cabinet.*

Asking CO to please find the location that suits and dispatch the outlook calendar invites, please.

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

---

**From:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

**Sent:** July-14-17 3:06 PM

**To:** Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)

**Subject:** Next Round Hydro Quebec

Good Afternoon:

Have confirmed next round Hydro Quebec briefing in Bevan's calendar works for 3-4pm on Friday 21 July (one week from right now).

IESO has advised that this is "pushing them" but will need to be made to work given senior PO calendar.

Asking CO to please find the location that suits and dispatch the outlook calendar invites, please.

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault

Ministry of Energy

[andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca](mailto:andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca)

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)